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|0 IHancho deco !!uclear danerating Station Q
6201 "3" 5treet - dox 1530 U

Jacramento, California 95613

Gentlecen:

w'e have reviewed tne proposed training prograa for Nhc hot license candidatea,
submitted on iebruary 10, 1976. The prograa will be used for training of
personnel at tne nancno deco t.uclear Generatin6 Jtation, wno will seex licenses
pursuant to 10 Cta Part 55. Furtner, tneir pro ~ran is cesigned to ceet tne
lidC reqaire.sents for licensed exaaination, witn no reactor startup deconstration.

In addition to the details of tne progras in your let,ter, Mr. Pierre Oubre
provided the following co: sit =ent by telepnone on April 7,1976:

,

"Eacn individual in the training program will perfora 5 reactivity
control canipulations on tne naneno Ceco reactor. Tne reactivity

manipulations will ue as described in the operator requalification i
lsvery effort should be maae to nave a diversification ofprogram.

reactivity enances for eacn applicant."

Based on tne inforcation subsitted and tne additional coanitment provided oy |

fir. Ouore, we have concluded tnat your operator training program for add-

not license candidates is acceptaole. Individuals ano successfully coglece i

Ithe program will De . eligible for HRC examination, witn no reactor startup
deconstration.

|

| Sincerely,

ORJCINAL SIGNED BY.
P. F. COLLINS

Paul F. Collins, Cnief
Operator Liceasing branen
Division of Project Management
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